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AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO SOLICITATION 

DATE:   October 18, 2016 

TO: ALL VENDORS 

FROM:   Juaquana Brookins, Procurement Officer 

SUBJECT: USC-BVB-3042-JB 

DESCRIPTION:   Provide HVAC Systems Water Treatment Chemicals & Service for the UCS Columbia

Campus & USC School of Medicine 

This Amendment No.2 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 

Questions & Answers from Suppliers 

 Revised Bid Closing Date: October 26, 2016, 2:00 PM EST 

Attachment A & B 

OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

_______________________________   _______________________________________ 
 Authorized Signature    Name of Offeror 

_______________________________ 
 Date 
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Questions and Answers 

 

1. In the bid specification under: 

Section III- Scope Of work Paragraph 3 on page 15 it states: 

“System specifications and Operating Conditions provided must be used…..” 

Without the operating Data, Steam production data, Chiller operating hours and load, it 

will be impossible to provide an accurate bid.  Bidders don’t know if USC ran one or all 

of the boilers; some, or all of the time, etc.  This makes a huge difference in the treatment 

costs.  This would be similar to the gas bill for your car if you drove 1,000 miles or 

100,000 miles per year. See Attachment A. 

 

There were no operating conditions provided.  At minimum Bidders will need, and we 

ask USC to Provide:  See Attachment A. 

Boilers: 

 Annual Steam production totals from each Energy Plant. 

 Annual makeup water/ soft water for each Energy Plant 

 Percent condensate return, if any, for each energy plant. 

 Average hardness in the return condensate for each energy plant. 

 

Cooling: 

 Operating hours for each Chiller for 2015 & 2016 at each Energy Plant 

 Load estimation for each chiller at each energy plane 

 Well water Percentage used for Cooling tower Makeup at each Energy Plant. 

 Makeup water totals to Cooling towers, if available, for each Energy Plant 

 Do the Chillers at 1600 Hampton have a cooling tower? 

o What are the operating hours per year on these chillers 

o What is the size estimate of the Chilled water loop 

 Do the Chillers at USC School of Med have cooling towers? 

o What are the operating hours per year 

o How many Chilled water loops & size estimates. 

 Do the chillers at the Remote Library have a cooling tower? 

o What are the operating hours per year. 

 

Chiller Water: 

 Makeup water totals for the chilled water loop at each Energy Plant 

 

2. Section III, p 17 Reagent Capabilities, Test Equipment and Supplies 

             “All analytical test instrumentation….. will be supplied by the vendor” 

 

There are currently, digital colorimeters, DR890, and titration Burettes. 

o Can the vendor substitute simple visual comparators and drop test kits 

for the lab equipment?  No. 
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o Will test equipment, reagents, supplies be supplied and stocked at 

Each Energy facility, meaning,  4 sets of all test equipment and 

supplies? Yes. 

 

 

3. Section III, p 17 Service Costs 

“The monthly service cost shall include all required equipment…Chemical Controllers, 

Chemical pumps…” 

The current controllers and pumps are Digital automated controllers; the chemical 

metering pumps are digital speed control. 

 

Can analog controllers and analog/ manual speed pumps be used as replacements? No, 

replacements will not be accepted, the make and model that is in place will need to be 

maintained. 

 

4. How, if any, have new building on campus increased boiler and cooling loads since the 

last bid period?   

 i.e. Horizon I, Horizon II, Darla Moore, and others?? 

All increases are reflected on the yearly long sheets that are included in Attachment A. 

 

5. How have the Boiler and Cooling loads increased, as a percentage, since the last bid 

period??  

15%, 20%, 25% increase? 

All increases are reflected on the yearly long sheets that are included in Attachment A. 

 

7. Cooling Systems 

Is there any further water data for  the cooling a systems?  

a.       Water Meter Make up  

b.       Water Meter Blowdown 

c.       Volumes of Systems 

See Attachment A. 

 

8. Steam 

Is the a general boiler mass balance available for the steam systems? No 

a.       Depicting 

    i.       Make Up  

   ii.      Softener Make Up 

                                    iii.      Steam Generation (Ave lbs./hr)  

                                    iv.      Blowdown 

                                     v.      Condensate Return 

 

9. Admin 

As for the General Area, if one can respond within 3-4 hours, is that considered within 

the limits? Yes, the response time is within 4 hours. 
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10. Who owns the chemical feed equipment? - ie. chemical pumps and controllers?  The 

University owns the equipment. 

11. Since we were requested not to scroll through controllers, can it be verified that they are all 

in working conditions? All controllers are in working conditions. 

12. If discovered that equipment is not in working condition, will the University pay for 

replacement? No. 

13. Can it be clarified that who pays for any new equipment? The contractor pays for the new 

equipment. 

14. Who owns the chemical feed tanks? The University owns the chemical feed tanks. 

15. Who provides the salt for softeners? The University will provide the salt for softerner 

through a separate contract that is in place. 

16.  If the location does not have corrosion coupon holders (med school), will University pay for  

parts needed? No. Will University install? No. 

17. Can full size delivery trucks adequately access West and South energy Plants? A short body 

truck will be required. 

 

18. Please list the total number and names of the closed loops treated at the USC School 

of   Medicine. See Attachment B 

 

19. What is billing breakdown for your current water treatment vendor: whole contract, annual, 

and current monthly? This information is not currently available. 

 

20. What percent condensate return is at each energy plant? See Attachment A. 
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ATTACHMENT B 

 

 

USC School of Medicine Water Treatment 
Building # 1 

A) Hot Water Loops 

1) Attic heating hot water loop 

2) Basement heating hot water loop 

B) Chill Water Loop 

1) Basement 

C) Cooling Towers 

1) 1 & 2 Cooling towers 

Building # 2 

A) Hot Water Loop 

1) Basement heating hot water loop 

Building # 3 

A) Hot Water Loop 

1) Basement heating hot water loop 

B) Chill Water Loop 

1) Basement chill water loop 

Building # 4 

A) Chill Water Loop 

1) Basement chill water loop 

Building # 101 

A) Chill Water Loop 

1) Basement chill water loop 

Building Med Park # 15 

A) Chill Water Loop 

1) Upstairs Mezzanine chill water loop 

 

                


